May 27, 1986

Certified - Return Receipt Requested

Mountain States Natural Gas Corporation
P. 0. Box 35426
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74543

Re:  AFE A44003
Dewey Bartlett #1 Well
Township 25 North, Range 2 West
Section 4: S/2
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that Mountain States Natural Gas Corporation owns a 50%
leasehold interest in the SE/4SE/4 of Section 4, Township 25 North, Range 2 West,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. _ _

Jerome P. McHugh is proposing to drfll a Gal]up/Dakota wel]’to approximately 8.100'

pooling all interests in the South one-half of said Section 4. If you elect to par-

ticipate in the subject well, then you wou]d have a 6.25% net working interest

Enclosed for your review is an AFE for total well costs of the Dewey Bartlett #l
well with your net working interest reflected at the bottom. If you agree to par-
ticipate in the drilling of this well, p]ease return a copy of this AFE to our of-
fice in Denver.

In the event you do not wish to participate in the drfl]ing of this we]l, McHugh

requests that Mountain States farm 100% of their right, title and interest to McHugh
reserving a proportionate share of a 5% overriding royalty interest. After initial
payout of the subject well, we propose that Mountain States have the option to con-
vert its overriding royalty interest to a proportionate share of a 15% working in-
terest. It is the intent and understanding of the parties hereto that Mountain
States would be farming an 82.5% net revenue finterest before payout and an 87.5% net
revenue interest after payout.
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Jerome P. McHugh has operated in the San Juan Basin'for neariy 20 years. He
operates approximately 150 wells in the Basin and over 25 in the Lindrith-Gavilan
area.

Enclosed along with our AFE is a plat of Mountain States subject acreage and loca-
tion of the proposed well. McHugh would like a response by June 30, 1986 as we are
anxious to proceed -on this well. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions concerning this matter.

Thank you very much.

Very Truly Yours,

%mﬁ%

Jerry McHugh Jr.

JM/rm

enclosures
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